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Lucy Tsai

From: Lucy Tsai
Sent: Saturday, April 12, 2008 1:07 PM
To: 'rie aita'
Subject: FW: Seiko Instruments Inc., FCC ID: C4ZAB000002,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7830, 

Notice#1

Dear Rie, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: Per 15.19, the label should contain following statement since the EUT size is large 
enough.  
This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two 
conditions: (1) this device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must 
accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.  
Please revise the label format. 
Q#2: Per 15.247 and 2.1091,  related RF exposure statement as following sho uld be added to 
the user manual. 
The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a separation distance 
of at least 20 cm from all persons and must not be co-located or operating in conjunction 
with any other antenna or transmitter.  
Please address. 
Q#3: As indicated in the EUT external photos and test setup photos, a clamped tye ferrited 
core was added on the power cable. Please provide as statement to show that ferrite core will 
be implemented to the production line. 
Q#4: As indicated in the test report, only DH1 mode was conducted in dwell time test  which 
is not acceptable. Please provide additioanl DH3 and DH5 test result. 
FYI 1: The max. output power measured in conducted is -1.58dBm (0.0007W) will be listed in 
the grant instead of the max. EIRP value. Moreover, it's not required to test with different 
voltage. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested infor mation within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail 
address listed below the name of the sender. 
 


